
 

●   T h e   G r o v e   C o m m u n i t y  I m p r o v e m e n t  D i s t r i c t   ● 

4512 Manchester #100 Saint Louis, MO 63110       (314) 535-5311 

http://www.thegrovestl.com/ 
 

 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

TO BE HELD 
July 11, 2022, at 11:00 a.m. 

Via Zoom 
 

NOTICE & PROPOSED AGENDA    
Please Note: Due to COVID-19, the Board of Directors meeting will be held by Zoom Conference.  

Please sign in at  
Mobile: +1 646 931 3860, 8 963 599 4350# or +1 929 436 2866, 8 963 599 4350#  

Meeting URL:  https://us06web.zoom.us/j/89635994350?from=addon  
Meeting ID: 896 3599 4350 

 
TAKE NOTICE that on July 11, 2022, at 11:00 a.m. via Zoom, the Grove Community Improvement District (the 
"District") will hold its public Monthly Meeting to consider and act upon the matters on the following tentative 
agenda and such other matters as may be presented at the meeting and determined to be appropriate for 
discussion at that time. 
 

1. Call to Order  
2. Approval of Previous Minutes 
3. Chairs Report & Announcement of the Order of Business 
4. Public Comments & Questions (limited to 5 minutes per speaker) 
5. Committee Reports:  

a. Safety and Security Committee (Kelly Spencer) 
i. Patrol Management Service 

ii. Patrol Services Recommendation  
iii. Flock Camera Proposal – Kathleen Graham  

b. Executive & Finance Committees (Matt Bauer/Kelly Kenter) 
i. Monthly Financials  
ii. Board Nomination Approval – Sal Martinez  

c. Nominations Committee (Kelly Kenter) 
i. Committee Seat Openings Approval  

d. Administrative Update  
i. Events and Sponsorships – Night Pride and Grove Fest  

ii. Grove Expansion/Assessment Renewal Update  
6. Other Business 
7. Adjourn 

 
This meeting is open to the public; provided, however, that a portion of the meeting may be closed pursuant to 
Section 610.021 RSMo with explicit notice of the reason for closure. 
Representatives of the news media may obtain copies of this notice, and persons with disabilities wishing to 
attend can contact: Park Central Development, 4512 Manchester #100, St. Louis, 63110, (314)535-5311. 
 

DATE POSTED: 7/07/2022 
Time: 11:00 AM 

http://www.thegrovestl.com/


 
Grove CID Board of Director Meeting  

June 13th, 2022, at 11:00 AM 
at ZOOM 

 
Board Members Present: T. Telnikova, N. Griffin, G. Slay, K. Spencer, D. Bellon, K. Smith-Drake, M. 
Bauer, K. Kenter, S. Myers,  
 
Board Members Absent: C. Schloss, F. Mohammad, 
 
Others in Attendance: Ron Coleman (St. Louis City), Ashley Johnson, Codi Holt (Park Central 
Development), PO Walker, Sara Kogan, Walker 
 

1. Call to Order: K. Kenter called the meeting to order at 11:04 AM. 

2. Approval Pervious Months Minutes: K. Spencer motioned to approve the meeting minutes; N. 
Griffin seconded the motion. All in favor, motion approved.  

3. Chairs Report & Announcement of the Order of Business: None 

4. Public Comments and Questions: K. Kenter asked if there were any public comments. No 
comments were made.  

5. Committee Reports: 

a. Safety and Security Committee:  

i. K. Spencer gave the Safety and Security Committee update. The committee met 
with TCF for an interview; however, the committee still needed to schedule a 
meeting to discuss the contract and comeback to the board at the next meeting 
with their recommendation. In the meantime, WashU will continue to provide 
patrols through their current MOU.  

ii. D. Bellon asked if his email requesting an invoice from TCF for April 3rd had been 
answered. K. Spencer told him that he was sent an email from Park Central with 
the invoice showing that TCF was not in the Grove that day.  

b. Executive & Finance Committee:   

i. K. Kenter gave the Executive/Finance Committee update. The committee 
reviewed the 5 Board renewal applications, 1 application by Kimberly Smith-
Drake, which has already been approved by the board, and 4 new candidates 
that applied for the open board seat. The committee recommended to approve 
renewals and had a conversation around the qualifications of the individuals who 
applied for the open seat.  

ii. K. Spencer motioned to approve renewals. Guy Slay seconded the motion. K. 
Kenter and M. Bauer abstained. All in favor. Board Renewals were approved.   

iii. A. Johnson gave an update on the Grove CID expansion and assessment. The 
expansion petition will is not ready due to delays with the lawyer. A. Johnson 
also shared that she is in the process of reaching out to Kaldi to get signatures. R. 
Coleman shared that he is friends with the CEO of Kaldi and will reach out to 
them with information about the Grove CID provided by A. Johnson.  

iv. Financial Reports: M. Bauer gave the financial report. T. Telnikova motioned to 
approve the financials; M. Bauer seconded the motion. All in favor, motion 
approved.  

c. Marketing Committee:  



 
i. T. Telnikova gave the Marketing Committee update. The committee is working 

on website updates that include providing a Welcome Packet of resources for 
new Grove businesses, parking info for patrons, and info on the walkability of the 
district.  

d. Public Service Committee:  

i. None.  

6. Other Business:  

a. K. Spencer suggested to continue meeting via Zoom for flexibility during summer. T. 
Telnikova agreed.   

b. R. Coleman shared that the Street Department will be conducted work on the alleys in a 
few weeks.  

7. Adjournment: K. Kenter adjourned the meeting at 11:21 AM 



Meets all requirements in
RFP

Headquarters in FPSE
Neighborhood 
Accountability through
GPS
Proprietary online
reporting
Crime analysis unit
DMS offering real-time
notifications to client
stakeholders of major
incidents

Proposal Overview

Benefits

Interacts with the public
during patrols, helping
provide a friendly police
presence that effectively
deters crime.

The Grove CID
Washington University
Downtown CID
+18 other areas

$95/HR per uniformed
officer
Holidays and Special
events are time-and-a-
half

Community Engagement

History

Costs

TO GROVE SECURITY SERVICES

Proposal 



Jun 30, 22

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
1072 ꞏ Bill.com Money Out Clearing -6,531.25
Operating (9310) 58,551.03
Sales and Use Tax (0668) 397,303.17

Total Checking/Savings 449,322.95

Total Current Assets 449,322.95

Fixed Assets
Accumulated Amort-Intangible As -11,775.00
Intangible Assets 11,775.00

Total Fixed Assets 0.00

TOTAL ASSETS 449,322.95

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities

Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable

20000 ꞏ Accounts Payable -3,176.03

Total Accounts Payable -3,176.03

Total Current Liabilities -3,176.03

Total Liabilities -3,176.03

Equity
30000 ꞏ Opening Balance Equity 5,620.00
32000 ꞏ Retained Earnings 290,267.99
Net Income 156,610.99

Total Equity 452,498.98

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 449,322.95

2:55 PM The Grove Community Improvement District

07/05/22 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of June 30, 2022

Page 1



 2:54 PM
 07/05/22
 Accrual Basis

 The Grove Community Improvement District

 Profit & Loss Budget Performance
 June 2022

Jun 22 Jul '21 - Jun 22 Annual Budget

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

40000 ꞏ Revenue

46400 ꞏ Reserves 0.00 0.00 207,000.00

46430 ꞏ Miscellaneous Revenue 0.00 3,126.45

41000 ꞏ Parking Lot Revenue 0.00 585.00

40150 ꞏ Special Assessments 0.00 110,143.38 93,000.00

40100 ꞏ CID 1% Sales and Use Tax 46,538.69 410,755.75 200,000.00

2015 Special Assessments 0.00 6,731.69

40200 ꞏ Interest Earnings 15.94 145.86

Total 40000 ꞏ Revenue 46,554.63 531,488.13 500,000.00

Total Income 46,554.63 531,488.13 500,000.00

Gross Profit 46,554.63 531,488.13 500,000.00

Expense

60270 ꞏ Sponsorships 6,666.33 61,166.33 40,000.00

60100 ꞏ Administrative Support

60110 ꞏ Administration-Park Central

60110-A ꞏ Special Assignments 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00

60110 ꞏ Administration-Park Central - Other 0.00 50,680.00 50,680.00

Total 60110 ꞏ Administration-Park Central 0.00 60,680.00 60,680.00

60135 ꞏ General Liability Insurance 0.00 19,527.55 20,000.00

60140 ꞏ Audit Services 0.00 16,000.00 4,000.00

60130 ꞏ Directors & Officers Insurance 0.00 815.00 814.00

60170 ꞏ Storage Facility 52.66 631.92 699.96

60150 ꞏ Legal Services 0.00 4,583.00 3,000.00

60165 ꞏ Miscellaneous 0.00 2,640.00

60115 ꞏ Postage/Office Supplies 0.00 47.80 250.00

Total 60100 ꞏ Administrative Support 52.66 104,925.27 89,443.96

60400 ꞏ Public Services

60410 ꞏ Litter Control 4,725.00 46,608.40 39,200.00

60420 ꞏ Landscaping 1,225.00 4,320.00 5,876.00

Total 60400 ꞏ Public Services 5,950.00 50,928.40 45,076.00

60200 ꞏ Marketing

60210 ꞏ Advertising 0.00 450.00 4,000.00

60215 ꞏ Promotional Materials 0.00 7,319.00 1,500.00

60220 ꞏ Website & Design Services 1,020.17 10,164.05 4,670.00

Total 60200 ꞏ Marketing 1,020.17 17,933.05 10,170.00

60300 ꞏ Public Improvements

60316 ꞏ Street Paving 0.00 34,000.00

60315 ꞏ Street Lighting Impr-Electricit 410.36 4,669.54 6,000.00

60325 ꞏ Holiday Decorations 0.00 0.00 3,500.00

60310 ꞏ Grove Signs Electricity 172.24 2,224.42 1,800.00

60320 ꞏ Grove Signs Repairs & Mnt 0.00 6,053.75 114,000.00

Total 60300 ꞏ Public Improvements 582.60 46,947.71 125,300.00

60500 ꞏ Security & Public Safety

 Page 1 of 2



 2:54 PM
 07/05/22
 Accrual Basis

 The Grove Community Improvement District

 Profit & Loss Budget Performance
 June 2022

Jun 22 Jul '21 - Jun 22 Annual Budget

60510 ꞏ Administration-Security 0.00 8,250.00 33,000.00

60530 ꞏ Thursday Security Patrols 0.00 8,742.50 41,760.00

60531 ꞏ Friday Security Patrols 0.00 13,850.00 41,760.00

60532 ꞏ Saturday Security Patrols 0.00 14,228.88 41,760.00

60533 ꞏ Sunday Security Patrols 0.00 4,080.00 13,920.00

60534 ꞏ Other Security Patrols 14,820.00 43,825.00 17,550.00

Total 60500 ꞏ Security & Public Safety 14,820.00 92,976.38 189,750.00

Total Expense 29,091.76 374,877.14 499,739.96

Net Ordinary Income 17,462.87 156,610.99 260.04

Net Income 17,462.87 156,610.99 260.04

 Page 2 of 2



 9:23 AM
 07/06/22

 The Grove Community Improvement District

 Transaction List by Vendor
 June 2022

Type Date Num Memo Split Amount

50 Roses Foundation

Bill 06/21/2022 6/16/22 Pmt 1 Sponsorship Pride Night 60270 ꞏ Sponsorships -3,333.00

Bill 06/21/2022 6/16/22 Pmt 2 Sponsorship Pride Night 60270 ꞏ Sponsorships -3,333.33

A T Building Maintenance/Anthony Trotter

Bill 06/06/2022 1365 Street Cleaning/ 60410 ꞏ Litter Control -4,725.00

Ameren Missouri- 4052 Chouteau ave sign

Bill 06/14/2022 0594144027-May 2022 4052 Chouteau Sign - 0594144027 60310 ꞏ Grove Signs Electricity -64.29

Ameren Missouri- 924 talmage ave

Bill 06/14/2022 0825140010-May 22 0825140010-Talmage 60310 ꞏ Grove Signs Electricity -49.99

Ameren MO- 4510 Manchester ave, sign

Bill 06/14/2022 0606084003-May 22 Grove Signs Lighting - 0606084003 60310 ꞏ Grove Signs Electricity -57.96

Ameren MO- 4512 Manchester ave unit 100

Bill 06/14/2022 0324031034-May 22 0324031034 Pedestrian Lighting 60315 ꞏ Street Lighting Impr-Electricit -410.36

Drury Services LLC

Bill 06/06/2022 5348 Inv 5348 60420 ꞏ Landscaping -1,225.00

Engagetaste

Bill 06/06/2022 22 Website  - Social Media- April 2022 60220 ꞏ Website & Design Services -1,000.00

GODADDY

Check 06/30/2022 AD Website Renewal 60220 ꞏ Website & Design Services -20.17

Park Central Development Corporation*

Bill Pmt -Check 06/10/2022 Bill.com https://app01.us.bill.com/BillPay?id=blp01FXSQEBIV20000 ꞏ Accounts Payable -52.66

Washington University Medical Center

Bill 06/06/2022 6/1/2022 Bike Patrols for the Grove 60534 ꞏ Other Security Patrols -7,481.25

Bill 06/21/2022 6/20/22 Bike Patrols for the Grove 60534 ꞏ Other Security Patrols -7,338.75

Bills Paid in June 2022 ‐29,091.76

 Page 1 of 1



Finance Committee

Report on Sales Tax Collections

ACCOUNT HISTORY 

2020 2021 2022 Variance (’21 to‘22)

June* $28,953 $66,037 $32,329 -$33,708

YTD $188,995 $186,445 $226,136 $39,691

• Collected from the Missouri Department of Revenue 

• Below is your recent account history. This months and year-to-date  

distribution was compared with the same month in prior years. 

*June taxes were deposited in July 2022



Board Seat Recommendation

Nominee Seat/Position 

Sal Martinez Business Owner Seat Opening



Nominations for Committee Seat 
Openings 

Nominee Seat/Position 

Kendra Harris Marketing Seat

John Boldt Public Service & Marketing Seat

Ben Grupe Public Service & Marketing Seat

Tatyana Telnikova BOD Secretary / Exec Committee



Night Pride

• Large turnout
• Clean up services were 

not acquired after 
reminders from PCD

• ATBM emergency clean 
up services were used 
Sunday morning and will 
be paid for out of the 
event’s final sponsorship 
payment. 

• Firework property 
damage on Vandeventer



GroveFest 2022
Date: Saturday, October 1, 2022

Funding Request: $30,000

Attendees: 30,000

Event Description: GroveFest has brought in thousands of St. 
Louis residents to the Grove to celebrate 
our community. This annual street festival 
is free and packs a ton of fun into one day. 
The Merchant Village, Food Village 
(featuring restaurants in the Grove), family 
area, street performers, and main stage 
performances keep all ages entertained.

Past Support: Yes. This will be the events 16th annual 
occurrence. 

Grove Sponsorship Application


















	7.11.2022 Grove CID BOD Agenda
	DRAFT 6.13.2022 MINUTES
	TCF Slide
	6.30.22 Financials
	6.30.22 Bal Sheet
	6.30.22 Bills Paid
	6.30.22 P&L

	Events and Nominations
	Slide Number 1
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5

	GroveFest Funding Request App - Signed



